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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: TG Lim (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 8 June 2021 11:00 am

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: CTI-TP SKT 3117S SURVEYED BY MR LIM

Hi Bryan,  

Thank you very much for keeping me in the loop. 

Can you please take another look at the survey photos DSCN 9037, 9038, 9039, 9040 and 9049 on the front head 

lamps. 

 

If you still feel that the photos are not clear enough then it is alright with me. 

At least I feel the right headlamp had clearer broken integral bracket. 

 

But it’s your call. 

 

Best Regards  

TG LIM 

 

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)  
Sent: Monday, 7 June, 2021 3:35 PM 

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) 
Cc: TG Lim (LKK Auto) 

Subject: RE: CTI-TP SKT 3117S SURVEYED BY MR LIM 

 

Hi 
 
Rear right fender (no photo showing damages), rear fender inner trim x 2 (impact unlikely to cause the 
tear). To remove and re-offer. 
 
No clear photos of damages to 2 front headlamps. 
 

Best Regards, 

Bryan Ang  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Monday, 31 May 2021 8:58 AM 

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: CTI-TP SKT 3117S SURVEYED BY MR LIM 

 

Dear Bryan, 

 

For your audit. 

 
Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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